The Trust Board of the Delaware Tribe of Indians met Wednesday, November 28, 2018. The meeting was called to order at 5:03 p.m. by Chairperson Mary Jo Peterson. Members present at roll call were Mary Jo Peterson, Joe Brooks, Homer Scott, John Thomas, Roger Stewart and Marilyn Cole. There is a vacant seat on the Trust Board. Guest present in the audience included Chief Brooks, Leslie Young, Kay Anderson, Tom Scott and Johnnie Barker. Motion to approve the agenda was made by Homer Scott seconded by Joe Brooks. Motion carried with all in favor. John Thomas then discussed the recent passage of law concerning persons serving on both boards. He then passed out a handout on ex post facto law. Lengthy discussion followed. He feels that the tribal courts should look at this. Further discussion followed. The council has voted that this will take effect at the next elections. More discussion, John will take to the Tribal Court.

There were no submitted minutes in the packet to review. Motion to table this was made by Joe Brooks seconded by Roger Stewart. Motion carried with all in favor.

Treasurer's report was given by Joe Brooks.

	2019				
For Month Ended 10/01/2	2010				
	Fund		9/30/2018	9/30/2018	
Trust Funds	Number	_	Balance	Balance	
Investments:			Fair Market Value	Fair Market Value	Variance
Arvest Cash Account	702		191,387.90	190,080.40	(1,307.50)
OTFM Investments	702		83,541.67	81,539.49	(2,002.18)
Trust Reinvestment Account	703		50,614.78	47,619.38	(2,995.40)
Arvest Asset Management Total	702		4,113,771.45	3,899,749.37	(214,022.08)
Ibtal			4,439,315.80	4,218,988.64	(220,327.16)
expenses:		Carry-forward			
Reinvestment	701-100	13,365,08	Budget	Expenditures Year To Date	Balance
Cultural Preservation	701-300	21,707.51	16,062.10		29,427.18
Community Services	701-600	25,712,66	16,062.10	5,223.48	32,553.22
Education	701-700	* 495.00	40,155.25	46,981.92	18,903.63
Elders Committee	701-825	12,179.32	48,186.30	48,721.56	(19.10)
Veterans Committee	701-850	12,495.77	8,031.05	2,785.95	17,427.95
Tribal Operations	701-800	2,891.21	8,031.05	11,317.18	9,213.17
Totals		88,351.55	24,093.13	26,984.34	
		* Unrestricted Donation	160,620.98	142,014.43	107,506,05

It was suggested that Arvest be contacted to make a presentation to the Trust Board. Leslie or Joe will contact them. Motion to approve the Treasurer's report pending audit was made by Marilyn Cole seconded by Roger Stewart. Motion carried with a no vote from John Thomas.

Reports:

Community Service was given by Joe Brooks. The committee had approved four burial applications, one elder optical, ten emergency assistance and one rental request. These totaled \$5,625.29. One emergency application was declined.

Cultural Preservation was given by Homer Scott. He stated that motion was made to reimburse Kay Anderson for the grape dumpling supplies. It was estimated that there were approximately 200 people at Delaware Days. Discussion was also held about having dance and drumming classes. Classes on moccasin making, ribbon shirt and dresses and gourd rattle making will also be held. The upcoming stomp dance at the Dewey fair grounds was also discussed. December 3rd is the next meeting date. The Lenapeowsi foundation was discussed. They have requested a donation for the upcoming youth Christmas Party. It was stated that this foundation needs to be more involved with Cultural Preservation. The veterans committee is making a donation as well. Motion to approve \$500 donation to the foundation from Cultural Preservation for their youth Christmas Party. Motion carried with all in favor.

Education was given by Marilyn Cole. The committee approved two athletic assistance, one driver's education and one votech application. These totaled \$375.00.

Elders Committee was given by Homer Scott. He stated that the Elders passed out candy at the Halloween party. Several members went to the Osage casino and then went to Braums recently. This month there will be a special meeting held as several want to go to the Rhema lights in Tulsa. This month's casino trip will be to Hominy.

Reinvestment had no meeting. John Thomas discussed the last investment opportunity that we could have done. He feels that the Trust Document needs an update. Discussion followed.

Tribal Operations had no meeting.

Veterans Committee report was given by Homer Scott. They had a meeting Nov. 27th. There was discussion about the War Mothers having a dinner for the Veterans. A chili cook off with the War Mothers in February was also discussed. Sara and Homer attended the funeral of Howard Barnes. The meeting for December will be canceled and they will meet January 15, 2019. John Thomas asked about a Cherokee/Veterans building project. Discussion followed and Bill Davis is the contact for the Cherokee Nation.

Motion to approve the committee reports was made by Joe Brooks seconded by Homer Scott. Motion carried with all in favor.

Unfinished Business:

The vacancy on the Trust Board was discussed. This will be announced and interested parties need to submit a letter of intent to Mary Jo Peterson before the December meeting, they must be present at the December meeting as a selection will be made at that time. Motion to table until the next meeting was made by Joe Brooks seconded by Homer Scott. Motion carried with all in favor. A letter of Intent was submitted by John Thomas for Michelle Holley.

New Business: None

Motion to set the date of December 19th at 4:30 p.m. as the meeting date was made by Homer Scott seconded by Homer Scott. Motion carried with all in favor.

Motion to adjourn was made by Roger Stewart seconded by Homer Scott. Motion carried with all in favor. Meeting adjourned at 6:15 p.m.